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From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 8:43 AM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: climate change in EnvB


Hi Cathy,


I thought I would check with you to see if you have any ideas for a reference or have someone that can find one


(Rosalie pointed out needing one for the following statement that I believe Brian got from CWF):


Water management is just one of a few landscape-scale factors that have shaped the Central Valley environment


- gold mining, dams, and levees also have played an important role. More recently, climate change has emerged


as perhaps the most important factor affecting the Central Valley landscape environment. [NA1]


[NA1]Rosalie: provide citation


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/

